1/6/25, 9:36 AM

M Gmai

Fwd: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate

1 message

Ashley Lambert <alambert@badger.k12.mn.us>

Badger ISD #676 Mail - Fwd: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate

Dan Carpenter <dcarpenter@badger.k12.mn.us>

To: Dan Carpenter <dcarpenter@badger.k12.mn.us>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bureau of Mediation Services via Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Date: January 3, 2025 at 2:57:30 PM CST
To: alambert@badger.k12.mn.us

Subject: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate
Reply-To: mediation.services.boms@state.mn.us

{/ Notice of Desire to Negotiate

Sector:

Name of Employer:

Address:

Name of Employer

Representative or Counsel:

Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Address:

Name of Union

Representative or Counsel:

Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Type of Employer:

Public

Badger ISD 676

110 Carpenter Ave , Badger, MN, 56714

Daniel Carpenter

110 Carpenter Ave , Badger , MN, 56714

(218) 688-2540

dcarpenter@badger.k12.mn.us

110 Carpenter Ave , Badger , MN , 56714

Ashley Lambert

110 Carpenter Ave , Badger, MN, 56714

(218) 689-1444

alambert@badger.k12.mn.us

School District

Fri, Jan 3, 2025 at 3:32 PM
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1/6/25, 9:36 AM Badger ISD #676 Mail - Fwd: We have received your submission re: Notice of Desire to Negotiate

Bargaining Unit Type: Teachers K-12

Status of Employees
Involved? (Minn. Stat. Essential
179A.03, subd. 7):

Number of Employees in 21
Unit:

Expiration Date of Current  06/30/2025
Contract:

Date Petitioner Will Send

Copy to Other Party(s): 01-03-2025

Name of Person Filing this

Notice: Ashley Lambert

E-Mail Address of Person

Filing this Notice: alambert@badger.k12.mn.us

ot o

Signature:
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